

## Minnewaska Area Schools eLearning Day Expectations

## If an eLearning day is scheduled, MAS staff, students and parents will be notified at least 2 hours prior

to the start of	the school	l day - no .	later than	6:10 am

	Teacher Expectations	Student Expectations	Information
Minnewaska Area Elementary School	<ul> <li>*Assignments/Activities will be posted by 9:00 am on the teacher's website on the eLearning tab or will be sent home prior to an eLearning day.</li> <li>*Teachers will be available during regular school hours (7: 45 am-3:45 pm) and will respond to any communication from parents, students, staff or administration in a timely manner. Check specific teacher webpage for contact information.</li> <li>*Attendance will be determined by the student submitting to the teacher the assignments/activities indicated on teacher's website within 2 days of school being back in session.</li> </ul>	*Students will know where to locate their assignments/activities * Students will complete their assignments/activities as directed *Students will return assignments/activities within 2 days of school being back in session Check the eLearning tab for the teacher's direct contact information.	The proposed guidelines for total amount of work time per grade level for a student are listed below. • Kindergarten: 45 minutes-1 hour • First & Second Grade: 1-2 hours • Third & Fourth Grade: 2-3 hours • MS & HS: 30 minutes per class The eLearning day is considered a student day requiring attendance. Students and teachers are expected to participate in the eLearning day and attendance is required. If you do not have access to the internet, or if there is an insufficient amount of technology for the number of children in your home, please contact your child's teacher or building principal to discuss options.
Minnewaska Area Middle School	<ul> <li>*Assignments/Activities will be posted by 9:00 am on the teacher's website on the eLearning tab</li> <li>*Teachers will be available during regular school hours (7: 45 am-3:45 pm) and will respond to any communication from parents, students, staff or administration in a timely manner. Check specific teacher webpage for contact information.</li> <li>*Attendance will be determined by students completing assignments/activities assigned on teacher's website.</li> </ul>	*Students will know where to locate their assignments/activities * Students will complete their assignments/activities as directed *Students will return assignments/activities on the next scheduled school day *Students will check in with teachers to ask questions or to get feedback on assignments Check the eLearning tab for the teacher's direct contact information.	Check specific teacher webpage for contact information.
Minnewaska Area High School	*Assignments/Activities will be posted by 9:00 am on the teacher's website on the eLearning tab *Teachers will be available during regular school hours (7: 45 am-3:45 pm) and will respond to any communication from parents, students, staff or administration in a timely manner. Check specific teacher webpage for contact information. *Attendance will be determined by students completing assignments/activities assigned on teacher's website.	*Students will know where to locate their assignments/activities * Students will complete their assignments/activities as directed *Students will return assignments/activities on the next scheduled school day *Students will check in with teachers to ask questions or to get feedback on assignments Check the eLearning tab for the teacher's direct contact information.	